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Scott S. Harris Madrid Washington, D.C.
Clerk of Court Milan
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re:  City of Boise v. Robert Martin, et al., No. 19-247
Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of Respondents Robert Martin, Lawrence Lee Smith, Robert Anderson, Janet F.
Bell, Pamela S. Hawkes, and Basil E. Humphrey in the above-captioned case, I hereby request,
under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, an extension of time to and including October 25, 2019,
within which to file a brief in opposition to certiorari in this case. The petition for a writ of
certiorari was filed on August 22, 2019. Respondents’ brief in opposition is currently due on
September 25, 2019.

The extension is respectfully requested because of counsel’s other professional
commitments.

Thank you in advance for your attention this matter, and please do not hesitate to contact
me should you need additional information.

Respectfull

Michael E. Bern
of LATHAM & WATKINS LLP

cc: Theane D. Evangelis
Counsel of Record for Petitioner



